
 
 
DATE:  October 6, 2016 
TO: All Proposers BID# 116098 – Storage Tanks for Salt Brine 
FROM:  Pete Patten, Purchasing Agent  
SUBJECT:  ADDENDUM #1 
 
 
The following responses are provided to questions received. 
 
Question 1 
Is salt brine the only material that will be stored in these tanks? 
 
Answer 1 
At this point in time, salt brine is the only anticipated material that will be stored in these tanks. The 
tanks shall be capable of containing de-icer liquids with a 1.5 specific gravity. 
 
 
 
Question 2 
Would single wall tanks be acceptable? 
 
Answer 2 
The bid specifications require double walled tanks. Under the additional items section of the bid, a 
vendor could add pricing for single wall tanks. If more space is needed, additional pages can be 
attached.  
 
 
 
Question 3 
Is there a maximum height restriction for the tanks? 
 
Answer 3 
There is not a maximum height restriction for the tanks. Tanks that are shorter in stature have more 
value to the County and would be more desirable. Bids for multiple size tanks with the same volume 
are encouraged. 
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Question 4 
Do the tanks need to be elevated to rely on gravity to transition brine from storage into sprayers? 
 
Answer 4 
Yes.  
 
 
 
Question 5 
Is a pump system desired or required o transition brine from storage into the sprayers? 
 
Answer 5 
No. 
 
 

 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by noting “Addendum #1 Received” on the bottom of the 
Signature Affidavit when you submit your bid. If you have any questions regarding this addendum, 
please contact me at 608-267-3523. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Pete Patten 
Purchasing Agent 

2 
 


	FROM:  Pete Patten, Purchasing Agent

